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The following questions were submitted in response to this RFI. The Government’s responses are 
provided below: 

 

Question:  Response:  
 To provide the best examples for this 
innovation challenge, we would like 
to know if USSOCOM’s participation 
is focused on a particular Program 
Executive Office (PEO) or 
development of a specific type of 
software? 

USSOCOM is broadly partnering with USD A&S and DISA for this 
innovation challenge.  The outputs of this RFI will inform software 
development programs across USSOCOM and the DoD. This RFI is 
seeking any successful contracting and/or business arrangements. 

Question:  Response:  
As Agile software development and 
DevSecOps are two different aspects 
and can be integrated and 
automated. Can Anything-as-a-
Service (XaaS) capabilities meet the 
DISA’s expectation for DSO-as-a-
Service? How this RFI-
InnovationChallenge is different than 
software as factory acquisition? 

This RFI is seeking any successful contracting and/or business 
arrangements that have enabled successful DevSecOps and 
software delivery. The DoD is open to any acquisition-focused 
suggestions that may improve the delivery of software capabilities 
to warfighters. The DoD looks forward to receiving feedback on the 
contracting lessons learned and best practices from software-as-a-
factory, XaaS, and any other approaches to improve operational 
outcomes 

Question:  Response:  
Will there be a virtual unclassified 
reading room established with 
relevant, historical and program 
documents for responders to 
access/review? 

Thank you for your question on DISA-22-RFI-InnovationChallenge. 
We’re interested in hearing your unbiased views on how the DoD 
can better contract for software solutions. As such, we will not be 
providing any reading room artifacts or historical documentation to 
accompany this RFI.  We look forward to hearing your response to 
this very important Innovation Challenge. 
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Question:  Response:  
What types of problems does SOCOM 
need to solve with the new software 
or what will the software operate and 
what security level features would 
the gov like to see integrated into the 
architecture?    

USSOCOM is broadly partnering with USD A&S and DISA for this 
innovation challenge.  The outputs of this RFI will inform software 
development programs across USSOCOM and the DoD. This RFI is 
seeking any successful contracting and/or business arrangements. 

 


